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From:

To:
Subject: FW: Dean Moor Solar Farm - Request for confirmation of proposed LVIA view locations
Date: 28 February 2025 16:21:37
Attachments: EW Dean Moor Solar Farm - Request for confirmation of proposed LVIA view locations.msg
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Many Thanks

Senior Associate - Landscape Architecture

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's
written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

erom: I

Sent: 22 September 2023 10:03

Subject: Dean Moor Solar Farm - Request for confirmation of proposed LVIA view locations

pear [

has asked me to reply to your request about the proposed view
locations.

| agree that the view locations relating to the Lake District National Park (nos. 12, 13
and 14) are appropriate and representative.

12 will help to illustrate the effect from valley/settlement level. 13 and 14 will be

important in illustrating the effect of downward and outward views from the fell tops
which represent highly sensitive recreational users of the National Park.

Area Planner
Lake District National Park Authority

www.lakedistrict.gov.uk

This email contains information intended for the addressee only. It may be



confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege..
Any dissemination, distribution, copyright or use of this communication
without prior permission of the addressee is strictly prohibited. Any views
or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the Lake District National Park Authority. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defects which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are
received, no responsibility is accepted by the Lake District National Park
Authority for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use
thereof. Computer systems of this Authority may be monitored and
communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra
precaution.

Attention: Ce courriel provient de l'exterieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre
precautions supplementaires.

Atenci6n: Este correo electrbnico proviene de Stantec. Por favor, tome
precauciones adicionales.




From:

To:

Subject: FW: Dean Moor Solar Fann - Update on the LVIA view locations for cumulative assessment & request for comment
on proposed supporting visualisations

Date: 28 February 2025 16:07:54

Attachments: image00S.png

image006.pnq
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This is h response to your previous email.

Many Thanks

!nlor !!soaa!e - Ln!scape Arc!itecture
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The content of this email is the oonfidentiaJ property of Stantec and should not be copied, modrfied, re-transmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantecs written
authorization. tfyou are not the intended recipient. please delete all oopies and notify us immediately.

() Stantec

From:
Sent: 01 October 2024 11:40

To:

Cc:
Subject: RE Dean Moor Solar Farm - Update on the LVIA view locations for cumulative assessment &

request for comment on proposed supporting visualisations

You dont often get emal from |G =2 by this s important

Hi-

Could we set up a quick Teams for you to talk us through this and feedback. Rebecca is back in
action and can attend from next week.

Regards

Senior Manager - Planning and Development | Inclusive Growth and Placemaking |

Sustainable Growth and Transport | Cumberland Council
Allerdale House | Workington | Cumbria | CA14 3YJ

cumberland.aov.uk



\ 4

.Q, Health and wellbeing is
(L) at the heart of everything we do

“Counal

Amibitious Collaborative Compassionate Empowering Inmovative

rrom: I
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:14 AM
To: I

Cc:
Subject: RE: Dean Moor Solar Farm - Update on the LVIA view locations for cumulative assessment &
request for comment on proposed supporting visualisations

WARNING: This email originated outside of Allerdale Borough Council.
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

vorning

Apologies for the chasing email, but just wanted to check if you had any comments on our approach as set
out in my previous email.

We look forward to your response.

Many Thanks

Senior Associate - Landscape Architecture

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

erom: I

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 8:03 AM

To: I
c-

Subject: RE: Dean Moor Solar Farm - Update on the LVIA view locations for cumulative assessment &
request for comment on proposed supporting visualisations

Good Morning




| was keen to follow up on my previous email, to confirm if Cumberland had any comments on our
proposed approaches? We’d welcome your feedback prior to us concluding our LVIA work between now
and mid-October.

As an update [JJj and JJjJJj from the LDNPA have responded and asked that we replace VL12 with VL13
for a visualisation, which we have confirmed will be done. Our proposed approach as set out below for the
remainder remains valid.

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

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 2:51 PM

y

c
Subject: Dean Moor Solar Farm - Update on the LVIA view locations for cumulative assessment &
request for comment on proposed supporting visualisations

Good aternoon, I =~

We previously sought feedback on the proposed view locations with yourselves for the Dean Moor solar
project. Ahead of preparation of the Environmental Statement to be submitted with the Application, we
would like to seek feedback on our proposed approach to preparation of supporting visualisations and
consideration of cumulative visual effects. Our approach for each is summarised below:

Visualisations to support the Environmental Statement

We previously prepared some indicative visualisations to support the public consultation exercise for the
Project. As we proceed to making an application, we would like to undertake some visualisations to
support the Environmental Impact Assessment. Visualisations would be produced to a Landscape Institute
TGN 06/19 Type 3 level, as photomontages, similar to that produced previously (here (pg10+11)). For
each location identified below we would prepare a year 1 and year 15 scenario to demonstrate how the
Dean Moor project will appear prior to, and post establishment of the landscape measures as identified on
the environmental proposals (Section 42 statutory consultation version here). The proposed locations to
undertake visualisations for are:

® VL2b Unclassified Road east of Gilgarran (adjacent to Colingate) (a 90-degree view centred on
Gilgarran road to the east)
VL6a Dean Cross (a 180-degree view centred to the west)

VL7 Branthwaite Edge Road adjacent to isolated rural property — Rigg House (a 180 degree view



centred west)

® VL9 Branthwaite Road near isolated rural property — Wythemoor House (a 180-degree view centred
to the south-east)

® V012 Local PRoW (412025) near Cogra Moss / Felldyke within the Lake District National Park /
WHS (a 90degree view centred to the north-west) replaced with VL13 View from Blake Fell within
the Lake District National Park / WHS(a 90degree view centred to the north-west)

We would welcome your views on the proposed approach to inclusion and preparation of visualisations.

For reference the photosheets which include these view locations as submitted at Section 42 statutory
consultation are saved here and here.

Additional View Locations for consideration of Lost Rigg within the Cumulative Assessment

To be able to consider the cumulative visual effects of the proposed Lost Rigg scheme we will propose to
undertake a visual assessment from a range of representative view locations referred to as the proposed
cumulative view locations (VLC). This selection of view locations has been selected following review of the
combined visibility of the Lost Rigg and Dean Moor projects, and a review of the previously agreed view
locations and the suggested viewpoints for the Lost Rigg scheme. These are as follows:

® VLC 1: Dean Moor VL10 Local PRoW (230010) at Caple How located near to Lost Rigg Viewpoint 4
® VLC 2: Dean Moor VL11 Settlement of Dean and local PRoW (225006) located near to Lost Rigg
Viewpoint 10
VLC 3: Dean Moor VL3c Dean Cross Road located near to Lost Rigg Viewpoint 13
VLC 4: Dean Moor VL9 Branthwaite Road near isolated rural property — Wythemoor House
® VLC 5: Dean Moor VL13 View from Blake Fell within the Lake District National Park / WHS, located
near to Lost Rigg Viewpoint 14

The Dean Moor view locations which the VLC are based on are identified on the following figure. To
support this assessment, we will be undertaking a site survey in late September to collect additional site
photography from VLC 1, VLC 2, and VL4, to ensure we have sufficient imagery to represent the wider
views which include the Lost Rigg draft order limits.

Again, we would welcome your views on the proposed approach to consider cumulative visual effects and
the selected cumulative view locations.

If possible, we would welcome your feedback by the 20th of September. Thanks in advance for your
support.

Many Thanks

Senior Associate - Landscape Architecture
Stantec House, Kelburn Court

Birchwood, Warrington, UK
WA3 6UT

Do you know about our full environmental services offering? Visit our website to find out more




The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 2:29 PM

Subject: Dean Moor Solar Farm - Request for confirmation of proposed LVIA view locations

ptternoon I

| am writing further to PINS’ recent EIA Scoping response for the Dean Moor Solar Farm Project. Thanks
for your contributions to this process. Our landscape team (Which- leads) is looking to progress with
further landscape and visual surveys to support the next stages of the Development Consent Order
process. No specific response was received from LDNPA or Cumberland on the suggested view locations
for the visual assessment. - has provided some initial comments on the need for additional locations
from the fells outside of the EIA Scoping process, and this has fed into our proposed approach. Our
ambition as part of the Section 42 consultation (where we will be submitting a Preliminary Environmental
Information Report (PEIR) — a draft EIA) is to provide information including photographic imagery for all
representative view locations. We are keen to undertake all necessary surveys in one visit, particularly as
some of the view locations are a challenge to access (on fell tops). Prior to this data collection we are
seeking your agreement on the proposed view locations, in accordance with industry best practice.

What has informed our approach to selecting the proposed view locations

As set out in the scoping report, potential visual receptors are people who are visiting, living or working in
the area. Given the largely rural nature of land within the study area, visual receptors are broadly limited to
users of the local road network, residents of settlements surrounding the Site such as Branthwaite and
Gilgarran, isolated rural properties, and recreational users of the PRoW network in the vicinity of the Site.
The selection of view locations to represent the range of visual receptors is made on the basis of the
following types of publicly accessible views:

. representative views (for example, representing views of users of a particular footpath).
. specific views (for example, a key view from a specific visitor attraction).

. illustrative views (chosen to demonstrate a particular effect/specific issue).

. any important sequential views (for example, along key routes).

View locations have been determined following review of the Site’s context (both desktop analysis and an
initial site walkover), and by the production the preliminary Zone of Theoretical Visibility (ZTV) analysis
undertaken (please see attached plan), and comments received from the Lake District National Park
Authority. A study area of 2.5km for the Site boundary was identified as beyond this area it is considered
that no likely significant landscape or visual impacts resulting from the Proposed Development would
occur. This is due to the limited height of the elements that comprise the Proposed Development, the
undulating topography within the landscape surrounding the Site, and the presence of field boundary
vegetation and woodland blocks within and adjacent to the Site, and therefore view locations are focused
within this area.

Our proposed view locations
The table below lists the suggested representative view locations and these are identified on the attached

figure. These will form the basis of the visual assessment, and which agreement with officers of
Cumberland Council and the Lake District National Park Authority is sought.

Our intention is to undertake our late summer survey w/c 2nd October whilst trees will still



predominantly be in leaf and we would be grateful of your acceptance ahead of this and by the

of September.

29th

Table 1. Proposed Landscape and Visual View Locations

View . .
Location Location Egzseo:loior Inclusion and Type of Visual
Reference P
Sequential views of recreational users on local
bridleways, including specrfic views from the
VL 1(a-c) Lgcal I?IT_?:Nh(?IGOO%) N | settlement edge at Lillyhall Industrial Estate
edge ot Lilyha (VL1a), and the isolated farmstead at Wythemoor
Head (VL1c)
VL2 Settlement of Gilgarran Rfapresentatlve of residential receptors at
Gilgarran
. Representative of residential receptors at
VL2a Settlement of Gilgarran Gilgarran
Unnamed road near Representative of users of the unnamed local
VL3 (a-c) isolated rural properties - | road, with specific views from Studford farmstead,
Wilson Park / Studford and from local PRoW 404018 near Wilson Park
pnnamed road inear Representative of users of the unnamed local
VL4 isolated rural property - .
. road, near Tutehill Farm
Tutehill Farm
VL5 Settlement of Asby Rgpresentatlve of residential receptors at
Gilgarran
Representative of users of the local highway and
VL6 Dean Cross adjacent commercial premises, located near to
Dean Moor motocross park
Representative of users of the local highway and
VL6a Dean Cross adjacent commercial premises, located on the
eastern part of the Site boundary
VL7 tl(J) nigzgfec:j rr?uargl apdrjoa::rrt‘; Representative of users of the unnamed local
Sy e road, and Rigg House residential property
Local PROW (260005) on Sequential views, representative of recreational
VL8 (a-b) : users on local footpath (260005) with specific
edge of Branthwaite ) .
views from the settlement edge at Branthwaite
pnnamed Loz U]y Representative of users of the unnamed local
= isolated rural property - road, and Wythemoor House residential property
Wythemoor House ’
VL10 Local PRoW (230010) at Representative of recreational users on local
Caple How footpath (230010)
VL 11 Settlement of Dean and Representative of residential receptors at Dean,
local PRoW (225006) and users of the local footpath (225006)
Local PRoW (412025) Representative of recreational users on the local
VL12 near Cogra Moss / footpath (412025) and users of the LDNP.
Felldyke within LDNP including areas of Open Access Land
Oy Representative of recreational users of the LDNP




VL13 Blake Fell within LDNP from an elevated position and within an area of
Open Access Land

Representative of recreational users of the LDNP
from an elevated position and within an area of
Open Access Land

Open Access Land at

Wk Fellbarrow within LDNP

We look forward to your response.
Many Thanks

Associate Planner

Stantec
2nd Floor Ada Lovelace Building, Upper Richardson Road
Exeter Clyst Honiton EX5 2FS

The content of this email & the oonfidentiaJ property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, re-ransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stanteces written
authorization. f you are not the intended recipient. please delete all oopies and notify ts immediately.

!enlor !ssomate - !andscane Architecture

Stantec House, Kelburn Court
Birchwood, Warrington, UK
WA36UT

Do you know about our full environmental services offering? Visit our website to find out more

(.) Stantec

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified,
retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Disclaimer: The content of tnis email is tne conficlential property of Stantec and snould not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for
any purpose except with Stantec's written autnorization. If you are not tne intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us
immediately. This communication may come from a variety of legal entities witnin or associated witn tne stantec group. For a full list of
details for tnese entities please see our website at www.stantec.com. wnere business communications relate to tne Stantec UK Limited
entity, tne registered office is Kingsmead Business Park, London Road, Hign Wycombe, Buckingnamsnire HP11 1JU Tel: 01494 526240
and tne company is registered n England as registration number 01188070.

Cumberland Council
Workington Office, Allerdale House, Workington, Cumbria, CA14 3YJ

Follow uson:



Web: https:llwww.cumberland.gov.uk

Twitter:
Facebook:

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The views expressed in this document are those of the individual and are not necessarily the same as the Council's.

This electronic transmission is only intended for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient or employee or agents
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error
please notify us by telephone and return the original communication and attachments to ws at the e-mail address above. The
Council is not responsible for any changes made to this message after it has been sent.

The information contained in this email, and any response to it, may be subject to disclosure as required by law including under
the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information requested is exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that
we will not provide all or part of this email to a third party making a request for information.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra precaution.

Attention: Ce courriel provient de I'exterieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des precautions

supplementaires.

Atenci6bn: Este correo electrénico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome
precauciones adicionales.




From:

To:

Subject: FW: Dean Moor Solar Farm - Update on the LVIA view locations for cumulative assessment & request for
comment on proposed supporting visualisations

Date: 28 February 2025 16:18:00

Attachments: EW Dean Moor Solar Farm - Update on the LVIA view locations for cumulative assessment request for
comment on proposed supporting visualisations.msg
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

Sent: 09 September 2024 17:26

To:

cc: I

Subject: Dean Moor Solar Farm - Update on the LVIA view locations for cumulative assessment &
request for comment on proposed supporting visualisations

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important
ear [N

Thank you for your email above. | am replying on behalf of the Lake District
National Park Authority.

From my fieldwork | am of the view that the chosen viewpoint location at Fell Dyke
demonstrates a substantial absence of impact and that it is not necessary to
pursue this location as a point for the 1 and 15 year scenarios:

® VL12 Local PRoW (412025) near Cogra Moss / Felldyke within the Lake District National Park
/ WHS (a 90degree view centred to the north-west)

To assess the impact on the National Park | would recommend that the viewpoint
of Blake Fell be selected for this purpose:

® \/LC 5: Dean Moor VL13 View from Blake Fell within the Lake District National Park / WHS

| still maintain that a representative view from the Fellbarrow range would be
appropriate to include and perhaps this could be included in the section of the
report dealing with the cumulative effect with Lost Rigg.



Area Planner
Lake District National Park Authority

This email contains information intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege ..
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

Attention: Ce courriel provient de I'exterieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre

pDrecautions supplementaires.

Atenci6n: Este correo electrbnico proviene de Stantec. Por favor, tome
precauciones adicionales.






